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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Construction of the Au Sable Light Station started in July 1873, by the
Federal Lighthouse Service on 326 acres of land purchased in the previous :
year. It was finished by August 18T4. There are five significant i
buildings: a light tower, two dwellings, a fog signal house, and a boat '
house. There are also four accessory buildings that constitute the total
complex. All these buildings were built between. 1873 and 1909. The light
tower, 87 feet above the ground level and 107 feet above Lake Superior,
is the focal point of the Light Station complex.

The Au Sable Light Station Complex is located on the southern shore of

Lake Superior, twelve miles west of Grand Marais in Michigan's Upper
peninsula. The buildings are scattered in an open area with the background
of Lake Superior to the north and dense trees in the other three
directions. There is evidence of erosion along the shore.

The tower (HS-10) built in 1873 is a truncated cone, has a cut stone base
three feet, four inches above grade and has sills and lintels of cut
stone. According to a Department of Commerce and Labor report of June T,
1909, the rubble masonry goes to bedrock seventy-three feet down to
support the brick tower. The base of the tower has a diameter of sixteen
feet, six inches and tapers to twelve feet eight inches at the top. The ?
tower was painted white with a black lantern. The original lantern in 3
the tower was a third order, upper and lower catadiptrics, polygonal,

with a fixed Fresnel lens. The lens was held in place by a cast iron
pedestal. The fixed lens shone out as a steady stream of light in an

arc of 270 degrees. Glass panels blacked out the remaining 90 degrees

of the arc. The lamp in the lantern was first ignited on August 19,

187k, and shone seventeen and three-quarters miles out into Lake Superior.

A passageway to the east side of the tower leads to a two-dwelling
building (HS-11). Originally this dwelling was a single dwelling. But

in 1909 the dwelling was converted to a double dwelling by a change in
partition and a porch across the east elevation. The two and a half story
dwelling, built in 1873 is of red brick with stone sills and lintels.

The original roofing material is unknown. Presently it is a metal

shingle roof.

Fifty feet south of the dwelling and tower is the brick oil house (#8-13),
also built in 1873. It has a concrete floor, hip roof, and a capacity

to store 360 gallons of oil. A privy (HS-15) with a gabled roof, also
built in 1873, is five feet northeast of the oil house. A cylindrical
metal building (HS-12) with a metal cone type roof is west of the privy
and was used for flammable material storage.

The keeper's dwelling (HS-9), built in 1909, is approximately Ffifty feet

west of the tower. It is constructed of red brick, has a metal-slate
roof, and stone sills and lintels. The house has a full basement and
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seven rooms with a room laid out for a bathroom. Since the bathroom

has no fixtures, a privy (HS-14) was built and used, located fifty feet
south of the dwelling. This privy 1s red brick and has a metal hipped
roof.

The fog signal building (HS-16), built in 1897, is 800 feet east of the
two-dwelling building. This red brick building has various fenestration
sizes and a hip metal shingle roof with a chimney. The original stean
driven apparatus was replaced by diesel mechanism in 1928. A partially
exposed cistern (HS-68) once used for the water runoff from the steam
fog signal is located east of the fog signal building. It is exposed
because of erosion and further aggravated by the absence of a masonry
seawall which was built in 1906 and was subsequently destroyed by wave
action. The fog signal building is now vacant. The apparatus was
removed by the Coast Guard in 1958.

The boat house (HS-1T7) is fifty feet east of the fog signal building.

It is a wood framed structure with vertical wood siding and a gabled roof
with wood shingles. The front doors are missing and vegetation has

grown up around the building. The exact date of construction is unknown,
but it was mentioned in a report of 1910 done by the Department of
Commerce and Labor, Lighthouse Establishment. The dock and ramp that
were once part of the boat house functions are no longer existing because
of the erosion.

The Au Sable Light Station was abandoned in 1958 by the U.S. Coast Guard.
At that time an automatic bulb changer was placed on the outside of the
tower and a bell buoy off shore near the shoal areas. The United States
Coast Guard gave up all but thirty square feet of the land to the
Department of the Interior, National Park Service, to be part of the
Pictured Rocks National Lakeshore. The purpose for the thirty square feet
was to keep the tower structure as a navigational aid and is still owned
by the Coast Guard.

List of Structures keyed to sketch map:

1. Keeper's Dwelling, 1909 (HS-9)

2. Light Tower and Two Dwelling Structure, 1873 (HS-10,11)
. Fog Signal Building, 1897 (HS-16)

Boat House (HS-1T7)

Brick Privy, 1909 {{s-1k)

Cylindrical Metal Flammable Storage Building (HS-12)

. Brick Privy, 1873 (HS-15)

Brick 0il House, 1873 (HS-13)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Light Station at Au Sable built in 1873, began its operations on
August 19, 18T7h4. Originally the Light Station was called the Big Sable
Light Station, then on June 10, 1910, it was changed to Au Sable Light
Station. It was built on the south shore of Lake Superior to assist in
the safety of shipping. This was an important site for vessels that
followed the shore of Lake Superior. An increase in the volume of shippin
on the southern shore of Lake Superior led to the building of the Au

Sable Light Station. It was built to help meet the demand for safe
navigation.

The discoveries of copper and iron ore in Michigan's Upper Peninsula

in the 1840s made it economically feasible to build locks from Lake
Superior to Lake Huron. In 1855, the Soo Canal opened at Sault Ste. Marie
As the Upper Peninsula prospered, a demand for another lock was created.
The Weitzel Lock was built and opened in 1881. At the same time the
State of Michigan gave up its control of the locks to the United States
government. Traffic through the locks increased dramatically because

the locks were then tariff free. Sault Ste. Marie had a total of four
locks to serve the shipping interests. In 1915, the materials shipped
on Lake Superior were shipped at one tenth the cost of railroad shipping.
Shipping increased tremendously every year and, at one time, twice the
tonnage was being shipped through from Lake Superior to Lake Huron than
through the Suez Canal.

Lumber, coal, grain, copper, and iron ore were the principle goods shipped
Up to 1915, Michigan was the major state in the production of copper, iron
ore, and lumber. With the decline of the lumbering industry lumbermen
started leaving the Upper Peninsula around 1910. In 1948, more tonnage
was being shipped through the locks from Lake Superior to Lake Huron than
through the Suez and Panama canals combined. This is because of
Minnesota, Wisconsin, Michigan and Canada all were being served by the
locks at Sault Ste. Marie. The majority of this shipping had to pass the
Au Sable Light Station.

The Au Sable Light Station was built at the beginning of the shipping
boom. The first big iron and steel freighters were built and used on
Lake Superior in the 1880s and before that, schooners and steam boats
were used extensively. The area between Munising and Grand Marais was

(continued)
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known as the "Graveyard Coast" because of the number of vessels that
were stranded or sank there. The ships followed the southern lakeshore
of Lake Superior and the steamer track was two and a quarter miles off
the Light Station.

The Au Sable Light Station was built under great hardship in a wilderness
area. As recently as 1905, the lighthouse could be reached only by

boat or by wagon road to within three miles of the station and then by
foot trail. The area was surrounded by a cedar swamp and no gardening
was possible because of the sandy soil. It is remarkable that such
substantial structures were built in a wilderness area and manned year
round. The Light Station's quality of construction is quite remarkable
considering the area and the time it was built. The complex is an
excellent example of 19th century lighthouse architecture.
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Federal Works Agency, Michigan's Upper Peninsula - It's Places and
People, June, 19L40.

Information from Pictured Rocks National Lakeshore's file on the Au
Sable Lighthouse.
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